FCC Class II Permissive Change Application Letter

Attn: Chris Harvey

EMC Consultants, LLC
c/o MET Laboratories

914 W. Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore MD 21230-3453

Applicant’s complete, legal business name:
Logitech Inc.

Applicant’s mailing address:

6505 Kaiser Drive, Fremont, California 94555, USA
Equipment Product Code: 201945

FCCID Number and Date of Original Grant: DzL201945 (26 September, 2005)

Person at the Applicant’s address to receive Grant (name, title, e-mail):
(Include mailing address if other than above):
Mr. Bharat Shah

Sr. Compliance engineer
Bharat Shah@logitech.com

Change Contents:

To improve this Bluetooth mouse a passive metallic reflector surrounding the antenna of the Bluetooth
module has been added. The aim is to better shape the radiation and improve the connection between the
Bluetooth mouse and the Bluetooth receiver with model name C-UV35 (FCC ID: DZ1.201986). There is
no electrical contact between the metallic reflector and the PCB.

In summary:
No PCB change
No FW change, No power output increase
No FW configuration settings (PSKeys) change
Only a passive metallic reflector added

Sincerely,

Mr. Bharat Shah
Logitech Inc.



